
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

July 13, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
Jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the June 8, 2017 Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• June 8, 2017 (Regular Meeting)
• June 8, 2017 (Study Session)

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

tf/)/111 

July 13, 2017 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for June 8, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: July 6, 2017 
ITEM NO. 6A 

























July 13, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9555 - Levy Annual Assessments for City of Santa Fe Springs 
Lighting District No. 1 (FY 2017/18) 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Conduct a Public Hearing and adopt Resolution No. 9555 confirming the

diagram and assessment, and providing for annual assessment levy; and
• Authorize the Director of Finance to execute all documents necessary with the

County of Los Angeles in order to process the collection of assessments
related to Lighting District No. 1 for FY 2017/18.

BACKGROUND 

At the Council meeting of June 22, 2017, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 
9554 declaring its intention to provide an annual levy and collection of 
assessments for certain maintenance in an existing district. Resolution No. 9554 
also set the Public Hearing for 6:00 p.m. on July 13, 2017, and a notice was 
published in the Whittier Daily News. 

The net assessment to be distributed over the Lighting District for fiscal year 
2017/18 is $194,505. This sum shall be assessed according to the benefits 
received by properties located within Lighting District No. 1. The methodology for 
distribution of assessments and the assessment rates over the Lighting District 
comply with the requirements of State Proposition 218. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

By special benefit assessments, the Lighting District provides a portion of the 
funding for the installation, maintenance and operation of the street lighting system 
in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The Lighting District provides for increased safety on the roadway, greater visibility 
for pedestrians and motorists at night and enhanced security, to name a few 
benefits. 

d £�:u: 1{:mack
Attachments: City Manager 
1. Resolution No. 9555
2. Lighting District No. 1 Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: June 27, 2017 

ITEM NO- 7 











July 13, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9556 - Levy Annual Assessments for Heritage Springs 
Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) FY 2017/18 

RECOMMENDATION 
'That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Conduct a Public Hearing and adopt Resolution No. 9556 confirming the

diagram and assessment, and providing for annual assessment levy; and
• Authorize the Director of Finance to execute all documents necessary with

the County of Los Angeles in order to process the collection of assessments
related to Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street
and Palm Drive) for FY 2017/18.

BACKGROUND 

On June 22, 2017, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9552 declaring its 
intention to levy an assessment for street maintenance and repair of the streets 
located within the Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1. Resolution 
No. 9552 also set the Public Hearing for 6:00 p.m. on July 13, 2017, and a notice 
was published in the Whittier Daily News. 

The net assessment to be distributed over the district for Fiscal Year 2017/18 is 
$39,535. This sum shall be assessed according to the benefits received by 
properties located within the Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-1. 
The methodology for distributing the assessments over the district complies with 
the requirements of State Proposition 218. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The District has a positive financial impact on the City because a benefit 
assessment district is utilized to fund street maintenance costs that are attributable 
to the particular development, Heritage Springs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The infrastructure for this development has been constructed and maintained on 
a regular schedule. 

��!f�:C� 
Attachments: City Manager 
1. Resolution No. 9556
2. Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: June 27, 2017 

ITEM NO. B 











City of Santa Fe Springs 
Cit Council Meetin Jul 13 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

An Agreement creating certain obligations between the City of Santa Fe Springs 
("CITY") and CR&R Incorporated (CR&R), including but not limited to paying the CITY 
a fee based upon the total number of tons per day (TPD) of non-hazardous municipal 
solid waste processed at the Direct Transfer Facility (DTF) on property located at 12739 
Lakeland Road (APN: APN 8011-016-022), within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, 
Zone. (CR&R, Incorporated) 

!RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council:
• Open the Public Hearing for those wishing to speak on these matters; and

thereafter close the Public Hearing;
• Approve the Host Fee Agreement_between the City of Santa Fe Springs ("CITY")

and CR&R Incorporated (CR&R);
• Authorize the Mayor or designee to sign the Host Fee Agreement.

BACKGROUND 

The subject site, comprised of a single parcel (APN 8011-016-022) of approximately 
3.64 acres, has an address of 12739 Lakeland Road and is located on the north side 
of Lakeland Road, east of Bloomfield Avenue, and within the M-2, Heavy 
Manufacturing, Zone. Surrounding properties to the north, east, south, and west are 
zoned M-2 and consist of various industrial uses. 

The subject site was granted Conditional Use Permit (CUP No. 623) approval, in 2004, 
to allow the operation and maintenance of a City-franchised rubbish hauling use on a 
fully improved 3.64-acre site developed with a 13,732 sq. ft. building. Specifically, the 
applicant utilizes the site for the storage of empty rubbish collection trucks, containers, 
and bins. Subsequently, in December of 2015, the Planning Commission approved an 
amendment of CUP No. 623 to allow for e-waste recycling and storage as an ancillary 
activity to the existing use. 

On September 12, 2016, the Planning Commission opened the public hearing and 
continued Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 775, a request to allow the 
establishment, operation, and maintenance of a Direct Transfer Facility (DTF) with a 
maximum of 150 tons per day of non-hazardous municipal solid waste to be accepted 
and transferred from property located at 12739 Lakeland Road (APN: APN 8011-016-
022), within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone, to the next regularly held Planning 
Commission meeting on October 10, 2016, to allow additional time for various state 
agencies to review and comment on the proposed Initial Study/Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (IS/MND). CUP Case No. 775 was further continued to October 17, 2016 
due to a lack of quorum on October 10, 2016. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 27, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 







































, ,t,, ,
0 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting July 13, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorization to Renew Cafe Libra Concession Agreement with Tierra Mia Coffee 
Company 

RECOMMENDATION 

!
That the City Council authorizes the Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
to execute a one-year agreement with Tierra Mia Coffee Company to provide 
concession services in the Cafe Libra area of the City Library. 

----====:=i

BACKGROUND 

The Tierra Mia Coffee Company is currently providing concession services in the 
Cafe Libra area of the City Library under a one-year concession agreement. The 
current one-year concession agreement that was approved by City Council on July 
14, 2016, contained a $300.00 per month rental fee. It is recommended that the rental 
obligation remain at $300.00 per month. See Section Six (6) of the Cafe Libra 
Concession Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The fiscal impact will be the continued revenue generated from the collection of rental 
fees. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
Tierra Mia Coffee Company provides a valuable amenity to the overall Library 
experience for patrons and the community at large. 

z:��:��a�� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Cafe Libra Concession Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: June 27, 2017 

ITEM NO_ 10 



















,,�t,f SPRN9,r(' City of Santa Fe Springs 
l �, City Council Meeting July 13, 2017 

�l--iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

NEW BUSINESS 

Police Services Staging Facility Renovation - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to P & P 
Develop, Inc. of Garden Grove, California in the amount of $31,673.00 for the subjec 

ro·ect. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of January 26, 2016, awarded a contract to P & P 
Develop, Inc. of Garden Grove, California in the amount of $137,856.00 for the above 
subject. 

The project scope of work includes the removal and replacement of the men's and 
women's wardrobe lockers; renovation to the men's and women's shower and restroom 
including the removal and replacement of tile, toilets, urinals, partitions, handrails and 
countertops. The existing flooring was removed and replaced with ceramic tile 
throughout the facility. The project also included a new roll down fire door requiring 
structural and electrical modifications. Lastly, the existing exercise room was converted 
into an interim men's and women's locker room. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due 
per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $145,056.00. The final project cost including the 
construction, lockers, interim facilities, engineering and inspection, overhead and 
contingency is within the budgeted amount of $323,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Police Services Staging Facility Renovation is an approved Capital Improvement 
Plan (CIP) project with an original construction budget of $323,000.00 that included the 
removal and replacement of the lockers. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

�f i{:,m-a-ck-�
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director -J'1f/ Date of Report: June 28. 2017
Department of Public Works ITEM NO. 11 















City of Santa Fe Springs 

Jul 13 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Request for approval of a Recyclable Materials Dealer Permit for STAR Scrap Metal 
Company (Applicant. David Stein). 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the issuance of Recyclable Materials Dealer Permit 
No. 33 to STAR Scrap Metal subject to the conditions of approval as contained 
within this report. 

BACKGROUND 
City Ordinance No. 892, approved by the City Council on April 22, 1999, added Section 
119.02 to the City's Municipal Code which requires all persons engaged in the business 
of purchasing or collecting recyclable materials within the city must first obtain from the 
City Council a permit as a "Recyclable Materials Dealer." 

In accordance with Section 119.02, the Applicant, David Stein, Vice-president of STAR 
Scrap Metal located at 1509 S. Bluff Road, in the City of Montebello, is requesting a 
Recyclable Materials Dealer Permit to allow the collection of scrap metal. The 
commodity/type of metal materials collected includes: aluminum, brass, copper, steel, hi
temp and stainless steel. STAR Scrap Metal provides pickup and recycling services for 
their clientele. Once the materials are collected they are transported to their facility in 
Montebello to be sorted into different classifications and packaged in containers which 
are then sold both locally and overseas. 

Having been in business for over 65 years, STAR Scrap Metal Company has a business 
philosophy that inherently responds to the most demanding requirements for recycling. 
STAR Scrap Metal Company accepts recycling goods from the public, plumbers, 
electricians, contractors and demolition companies. STAR Scrap Metal provides a clean 
safe environment to recycle metals. The pricing is based on the American Metal Market 
publication or any agreed upon index. Just like all commodities, metal prices fluctuate 
with the markets. 

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS 
As part of the permit process, staff conducted a review of the Applicant's request for a 
Recyclable Materials Dealers Permit. Based on the information provided, it is staff's 
opinion that if the recycling activity is conducted in accordance with the conditions of 
approval contained within this report, then the use will not pose a risk or nuisance to the 
public. 

Consequently, staff is recommending approval of the Recyclable Materials Dealer Permit 

Report Submitted By: Margarita Matson 
Police Services Department 

Date of Report: June 29, 2017 
ITEM NO. 12 















Cit Council Meetin Jul 13 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize the Purchase of an Air & Light Vehicle from Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. 
(EVG), Related Vehicle Communication Equipment, and Vehicle Support Equipment. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
That the City Council take the following actions 

1. Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase an Air & Light Unit from Emergency
Vehicle Group, Inc. (EVG) for an amount not to exceed $550,623.44.

2. Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase the Air & Light Vehicle's Communication
Equipment from Motorola Solutions for an amount not to exceed $27,995.30.

3. Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase the Air & Light Vehicle's Mobile Data
Computer (MDC) unit from Commline Inc. for an amount not to exceed
$4,791.87.

4. Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase additional vehicle support equipment to
outfit the Air & Light Vehicle for an amount not to exceed $15,500.00.

5. Authorize the Fire Chief to enter into a lease financing agreement with
Community Leasing Partners for a 7-year term at an interest rate of 2.78% and
annual payments in the amount of $92,779.19 commencing at the time of lease
origination.

BACKGROUND 

The Department of Fire Rescue is requesting the replacement of the 1988 Air & Light 
vehicle (Unit 828) utilized for response by Fire Rescue suppression personnel. The 
vehicle is out of service due to the compressor and generator being inoperable. 
Replacement parts for the vehicle's compressor and generator are not avai.lable due to 
the age of the vehicle (29 years). 

The Air & Light Vehicle is utilized in various capacities, including: 

• Responding to emergency incidents and providing an air-filling station at the
scene for firefighters to refill the Department's self-contained breathing apparatus
(SCBA) air bottles.

• Provide emergency lighting at the scene of an emergency incident including
vehicle accidents, structure fire overhauls, hazardous material incidents, confined
space rescues, building collapses, etc.

• The new vehicle will provide rehabilitation equipment to be used on the scene of
an emergency for firefighters to rehab during extended emergency operations.
The vehicle may also be used at non-emergency City events to provide lighting,
electricity and rehabilitation supplies to City personnel.

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: July 3, 2017 

ITEM NO. 13 





















































































� SANTA FE SPRING FIRE DEPARTMENT

�� 
AIR/LIGHT APPARATUS 'h---------1 

EMERGENCYVEHICI.EGROUP.INC. MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATION 

BODY PAINT SPECIFICATIONS 

BODY PAINT PREPARATION 

Page 37 of95 

After the body and components have been fabricated they shall be disassembled so when vehicle is complete there 
shall be finish paint beneath the removable components. The body shall be removed from chassis during the paint 
process to insure proper paint coverage. The body and components shall be metal finished as follows to provide a 
superior substrate for painting. 

The exterior ( and interior, if painted) body shall undergo a thorough cleaning process sta1ting with a biodegradable 
phosphoric acid solution to begin the etching process followed by a complete clear water rinse. The next step shall 
consist of a chemical conversion coating applied to seal the metal substrate and become part of the metal smface 
for greater film adhesion. 

All bright metal fittings, if unavailable in stainless steel or polished aluminum, shall be chrome plated. Iron fittings 
shall be copper under plated prior to chrome plating. 

PAINT PROCESS 

The paint process shall follow the strict standards set forth by PPG Industries guidelines. Painters applying PPG 
products will be PPG Certified Commercial Technicians, and re-certified every two (2) years. The body shall go 
through the following paint process; 

• Clean bare metal with a wax and grease remover using low lint rags.
• Inspect, straighten, and hammer high points, grind all seams, sharp edges, and welds. DA sand entire paintable

surfaces using 24-180 grit dry paper. Plastic fill all low spots and DA sand fill areas using 36-180 grit dry paper.
Apply pinhole filler and DA sand areas using 80-180 grit dry paper.

• Re-clean bare metal using a wax and grease remover and low lint rags.
• Within 24 hours, a PPG Deltleet® epoxy color primer with proper hardener for corrosion resistance using a

pressure pot spray gun and applying 2-5 full wet coats or 1.5-8.0 dry mils max. achieving full hiding and allow
to air dry 60 minutes @ 70°F or bake for 45 minutes @ l 40°F degree.

• Inspect, putty fill, and dry guild coat entire body surface and DA sand using 180-400 grit dry paper.
• Re-clean bare metal using a wax and grease remover using low lint rags.
• A PPG Delfleet® primer sealer with proper hardener and thinner shall be sprayed using a pressure pot spray

gun and applying I full wet coat or 1.0-2.0 dry mils achieving full hiding and allow to flash off in spray booth
for minimum of 60 minutes@ 70°F.

• A PPG Del fleet® FBCH basecoat ( color) with proper hardener and dry additive shall then be sprayed using a
pressure pot set@ 45-60 PSI and achieving full hiding or 1.5-2.0 wet mils and allow to flash off in spray booth
45-60 minutes before applying clearcoat.

• A PPG Delfleet® clearcoat with proper hardener and thinner shall be sprayed using a pressure pot spray gun
and applying 2-3 full wet coats or 5.0 wet mils for a uniform gloss and allow to flash off in spray booth 10
minutes and bake for 120-140 minutes@ l 25°F (surface temp.).

• After cooling, DA sand heavy orange peel or runs using l 000 grit dry sand paper and final DA sand using 1500-
2000 grit dry sand paper. Wipe off al I surfaces to remove dust and debris. Buff unit as needed using 3M rubbing
compound and a white wool pad and inspect until all sand scratches are removed.

2883 E. Coronado St. Anaheim, CA 92806 
Tel: 714-238-0110 Fax: 714-238-0120 

www.evginc.net 

































































































































July 13, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Introduction of Ordinance No. 1088 - Repealing and Replacing the City's Purchasing 
Statutes, Policies, and Procedures 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 1088 and repealing 
and replacing Sections 34.15 through 34.38 of Chapter 34, "Finance and Revenue", 
Title 3, "Administration," of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code. 

BACKGROUND 
The City's Purchasing Policy and Procedures as outlined in Chapter 34 of the City's 
Municipal Code formally outlines the procurement guidelines for the City. It is the 
product of various City ordinances adopted from 1964 through 1989. Understandably, 
they no longer serve as an adequate guide for the current operational needs of the 
City. Portions of the procedures are outdated and do not incorporate today's best 
practices. In 2012 a City Council Subcommittee worked with staff to update the policy, 
however it was never formally adopted. 

Ordinance No. 1088 provides updated purchasing guidelines, establishing 
responsibilities and authorization levels while outlining statutory requirements. 
Noteworthy items of the proposed ordinance are as follows: 

• Procedures for Purchasing: Bidding may be dispensed during an emergency,
when the amount involved is less than $1,000, when the commodity can be
obtained from only one vendor, when the product must match or interface with
existing equipment, or if the purchase is conducted through a government
agency cooperative purchasing program. The Purchasing Officer is authorized
to purchase supplies and equipment up to $25,000 as long as there are at least
three (3) bids received. City Council approval is required for all purchases of
supplies and equipment exceeding $25,000.

• Local Vendor Preference: A reasonable effort shall be made to include Santa
Fe Springs' vendors in the procurement process. For bid items under $10,000,
a preference equal to the amount the City will receive in sales tax revenue, shall
be provided to the local vendor.

• Change Orders: Changes to contracts for supplies and equipment can be
made to the quantity ordered, delivery date, or unit price. The Purchasing
Officer is authorized to issue change orders for all contracts of an accumulated
total of $25,000 or less, with City Council approval required for those that
exceed $25,000.

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez/ Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: July 6, 2017 

ITEM NC>. 14 













































July 13, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES 
Appointment of Delegate and Alternate Delegate to the Annual Business Meeting 
of the League of California Cities 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council appoint a Delegate and Alternate Delegate for the Annual 
Business Meeting of the League of California Cities on Friday, September 15, 
2017. 

BACKGROUND 

The League of California Cities Annual Conference is scheduled for September 13 
- September 15, 2017, in Sacramento, California. One very important aspect of
the annual conference is the Annual Business Meeting where membership takes
action on conference resolutions. Annual conference resolutions guide cities and
the League in its efforts to improve the quality, responsiveness, and vitality of local
government in California. The Annual Business Meeting will be held on Friday,
September 15, 2017, at the Sacramento Convention Center.

The City Council must designate a Delegate and an Alternate Delegate in order to 
enable the City to vote at the Business Meeting. 

Mayor Rounds and City Manager have indicated their interest in attending the 
meeting and being appointed as Delegate and Alternate Delegate, resp 'ctively. 

Attachment: 
League of California Cities Letter 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, CMC 
City Clerk 

��r:��a-ck _ __,L...._ 

City Manager 

Date of Report: July 1, 2015 

ITEM NO. 20 









vt:SPR/No�(' City of Santa Fe Springs 
®i City Council Meeting 

l·l"iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-=iiiiiiii=;;;;;;;;;;:-.-=.;;;;;;;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiiii.;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.;;;;;iiiimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;;;:;::;:::;:::===="" 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

July 13, 2017 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 3 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Family & Human Services 1 Moore 

Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Rounds 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 1 Zamora 

Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Trujillo 
Sister City 2 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 
Youth Leadership 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: Victor Noah Santa
. 
na 7

� 

Recent Actions: None. � _ v/ $/ /
/ Thaddeus McCormac 

City Manager 
Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

I Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
] City Clerk 

Date of Report: July 6, 2017 
ITEM NO. 21 






















	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21



